
Lauri Cucchi-Hill

From: Sandy Knowles

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 12:40 PM

To: Lauri Cucchi-Hill

Subject: FW: 1 st Quote for mitigation
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From: Tricia Wisner <twisner@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 3:44 PM
To: Sandy Knowles <sknowles@northportfl.gov>

Subject: RE: 1st Quote for mitigation

I only receive it verbally. I will ask Nick if he has the info.

Tricia Wisner, MBA

Assistant Director

Department of Public Works
City of North Port
0: 941-240-8060

C: 941-303-3632

twisner@northportfl.gov

From: Sandy Knowles <sknowles@northportfl.Rov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 3:37 PM
To: Tricia Wisner <twisner@northportfl.gov>

Subject: RE: 1st Quote for mitigation

I had that one, the first company that Nick walked with that was like $115000

From: Tricia Wisner <twisner@northportfl.Rov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 3:36 PM
To: Sandy Knowles <sknowles@northportfl.ROv>

Subject: RE: 1st Quote for mitigation

Here is the info from Serve Pro.

Tricia Wisner, MBA

Assistant Director

Department of Public Works
City of North Port
0: 941-240-8060

C: 941-303-3632

twisner@northportfl.Rov



From: Sandy Knowles <sknowles@northportfl.Kov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 3:26 PM

To: Tricia Wisner <twisner@northportfl.Rov>

Subject: 1st Quote for mitigation

Tricia

Do you have the first quote that I could get?

Respectfully,

Sandy Knowles

Risk & Benefits Manager

City of North Port
4970 City Hall Blvd.
North Port, FL 34286

Phone941.429.7130

Fax 941.429.7135

EMAIL HAS CHANGED: sknowles@northportfl.ROV
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The City of North Port is committed to helping you achieve your best health. If you are unable to meet a standard to qualify for a reward of the wellness

program because it is unreasonably difficult due to a medical condition,
or it is medically inadvisable for you to attempt, please contact Human Resources and we will work with you (and your physician, if necessary) to develop a

wellness program specific to your needs that will qualify for the reward.

E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in connection with official city business

are public records subject to disclosure under the Florida Public Records Act.


